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Mr. Berold Weisberg 
Coe Vale Frees 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weieberg: 

Tats is ih rep/Ir te you letters of DeeaMber 24, 1969; January 4 
and 27, 1970; and three :ctters of February 4, 1970. 

As we have previously teformed you, 'we ho not have a list of all 
record* relating to David W. Ferric and did not furnish such a list 
tc you. The name file fox Ferrie, however, =steins the following 
pages in Werren Commesvioe Docuuent 75 that are withheld. :roc 
research: 2t4-304, 309-311, 320-323, and 341-343. The name file 
for Meleie Coffey contains pages 225-228 end the name file for 
Layton Mertens contains pages 302-304 from CD 75 that are withheld 
from research. The Doeember 1963 interview with Frederick S. 
013u121Tiln ts in  CD 75, pages 341 arm. 342. P.11 these pages in CD 75 
ere withheld collectively ander Ocidelines 3A, 3D, and 3C. 

Enclosed are metes of ,-cards thal: you requested that we have located. 
We do not furbish ereiee of the pnetegreph of a passport in ap 1307 
but will shew it to eve 11. the Netional Archives. 

We are preparing tot enlememeees cf Commission Metibite 394 mod 395 
yea requested. We will Fen& ee-, one print of each. If it is antis- 
eeeeere, 	mere E.:lot-tee 	for yee. There is ot.1:. one nick 
In Ime keet of tne nene.ic 	3ee). Vs h.1,T7 t•trO photographs of 
Ce :09.4 tnIT. iqe 2:xe".t,z72A 	, 	 we G^ sat tt.reien 
eopleo of ebaut tee ptee,o'e:.:. .. 

To the beet e: 0.77-  eeow;eeee, 	r* 's eever taken a spec tat photograph 
el CE 399 fer you. if r40. 	 es an electrestatit copy of the 
ph:tcgeaph to eh ich yea refer, wt eee be eele to identify the nega-
teve Oust as we ident:i:nee the neeetive ve toot for Dr. Michels. If 
:TICI do not hzve tie pltategrape, please peed a roan sketch of the 
'eictere 	Lave Ic mere. we are prepariLve negative of the photo- 
graph la took foe 1h. N.-icizu1e for yeu. This photograph was taken on 
cr about ;rely Z6, :96=O. We Co not feel thee we should furnish a copy 
of :be ,reer fee the eteteeeele.. 

We do not have ee2 	 ieerel 	• 1.c174-.1.:d. special meerenea, 
lettere, EitEarz-v4:-...;. -:ID. ^=1.4:At, 	7.0-LeK 1-Eir..tF to be reports of 
eoetorr ceecereieg 	 7,d122 	t1-1' 8.;..L.Opay.  
of Prols..Anr.it 

- 	E.:: rig 	z 
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::7 	 ZAIV.A.,,h,2: 21, 1967. 
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Else:ere:4r;  

JAWS P. RSGA04 
Aroniviat of the reitet. $e tea 

:;7  e,:e0ert:  yot sheeld Reed 
r*OV.Xtr. 


